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PHONE 472-8801

RrADIO STATION WEND

1580 Kilocycles « 1000 Watts P. O. BOX 237
EBENSBURG, PA. 15931

May 10, 1970

Mr, John Sampson
4148 Wycliff Drive
Winston-Salem, N.C.

Dear John:

Please accept this letter as official verification of WEND
on January 26, 1970 from 2:53 until 3:22 am EST. Your report
was most interesting.

I would like to apologlze for the great delay in answering
you report but shortly after the test, I left the employ of
WEND to work at WWSF in Loretto. That coupled with a fantas-
tic work load at college caused the great delay 1in answering
some of the reports, Please forgive me, for if the tables
were turned I know I would be very dissapointed in not hear-
ing from a station that ran a special test.

As you probably know the test was a smashing success with
reports from 26 states in cluding Hawail.

Again, thanks for taking the time to listen and write, I will
most probably be at Hasbtouck Heights, hope to see you there,

73 and continued good DX,

Pat Flanagan ~
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